New College of Florida Board of Trustees Sudakoff Conference Center Draft Minutes for January 31, 2023

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 3:03 p.m. and a quorum was established.

Trustees Present: Mary Ruiz (Chair), Ron Christaldi (Vice Chair), Ryan Anderson, Mark Bauerlein, Debra Jenks, Lance Karp, Grace Keenan, Charles Kesler, Matthew Lepinski, Sarah Mackie, Christopher Rufo, Matthew Spalding, and Eddie Speir

Acknowledgment of Notice of Meeting

Associate Vice President of Government Relations Christie Fitz-Patrick confirmed the meeting had been duly noticed.

Prayer

Reverend Dwight Henry conducted the prayer.

Call for Public Comment

Public comment process ensued. The following members of the public provided comments: Alisa Mitchell, Robin Williams, Kristen Miller, Sonia Howman, Elizabeth Leininger, Betsy Braden, Tracy Fero, Eliana Salzhauer, Ruth Beltran, Tamara Solum, Carol Lerner, Sam Sharf, Jack Wallace, Queen Zabriskie, Chris Kottke, Garin Hoover, Ron Silver, Diego Villada, Ayleen Perez, Michael Sanderson, Karla Correa, Amanda Gillialand, Patrick McDonald, Lisa Schurr

Chair Ruiz moved announcements to after the consent agenda.

Consent Agenda

The consent agenda was presented and a request was made by Chair Ruiz that it be approved.

Following discussion, a motion to move the following items to discussion was made, seconded and approved by unanimous vote.

- Approve Student Success Plan Completion: Program Proposals for Research and Experimental Psychology & Econometrics and Quantitative Economics
- Approve 22-23 Direct Support Organization's (DSO) Budgets for New College Development Corp.
 Budget and New College Foundation Inc. Budget

Following discussion, a motion was made to defer the Student Success Plan Completion: Program Proposals for Research and Experimental Psychology & Econometrics and Quantitative Economics to the next meeting, seconded and a roll call vote proceeded with 1 voting yes and 12 voting no.

Following discussion, a motion was made to approve the Student Success Plan Completion: Program Proposals for Research and Experimental Psychology & Econometrics and Quantitative, seconded and a roll call vote proceeded with 12 voting yes and 1 voting no.

Following discussion, a motion was made to defer the Approval of the 22-23 Direct Support Organization's (DSO) Budgets for New College Development Corp. Budget and New College Foundation Inc. Budget to the next meeting, seconded and approved by unanimous vote.

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made, seconded and approved by unanimous vote.

Consent agenda action items approved were as follows:

- Approve Minutes of the October 18, 2022, BOT meeting
- Approve Minutes of the December 6, 2022, Special BOT meeting

Informational Items provided to the Board for their review as part of the Consent Agenda include:

Review – New College of Florida – Audited Financial Statements

Announcements

Chair Ruiz stated the Board of Governors would be attending the next Board of Trustees meeting in February to provide the board with board/governance education.

Trustee Spalding moved to adopt a resolution to reaffirm the commitment of the Board of Trustees to support 1004.32, F.S. by supporting the mission outlined. Chair Ruiz suggested the Board take up this item at the next Board meeting. All trustees agreed.

Chair Ruiz provided comments regarding the successes and needs for New College.

President's Report

President Patricia Okker provided comments regarding the overall status and accomplishments of New College.

Student Trustee Report

New College Student Association President and Trustee Grace Keenan provided comments regarding the students' perspective of the status of New College.

Legislative Priorities

Associate Vice President of Government Relations Christie Fitz-Patrick explains the three legislative priorities for this upcoming session as provided to the Board of Governors.

Finance and Administration Committee

Vice Chair (and Finance and Administration Committee Chair) Christaldi welcomed Vice President of Finance & Administration Chris Kinsley and Chief Human Resources Officer Erika Worthy to explain the Ratification of the New College of Florida United Faculty of Florida Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Following discussion, a motion was made to defer the Ratification of the New College of Florida United Faculty of Florida Collective Bargaining Agreement to the next meeting, seconded and approved by unanimous vote.

Role of Office of Outreach & Inclusive Excellence

Trustee Christopher Rufo explained the points outlined in the issue brief called "Abolish DEI Bureaucracies and Restore Colorblind Equality in Public Universities".

Following discussion, a motion was made to direct staff to draft a policy based on the materials in packet and present draft policy, including existing policy at the next Board meeting, seconded and approved by unanimous vote.

Chair Ruiz moved Board of Trustees Committee Assignments before Other business.

Board of Trustees Committee Assignments 2022-23

Chair Ruiz explained the different committees as outlined by the board regulation and the document provided in the packet. She noted to provide AVP Christie Fitz-Patrick with their preferred committee assignments within a week.

Other Business

President Okker's Employment Agreement

Following discussion, a motion was made to terminate President Okker's agreement based on the terms outlined in the amendment as included in the board packet, seconded and a roll call vote proceeded with 9 voting yes and 3 voting no and Chair Ruiz abstaining.

<u>Trustee Spalding made a motion to select Brad Thiessen as the Interim President until an agreement could be entered into with Richard Corcoran, seconded and a roll call vote proceeded with 12 voting yes and 1 voting no.</u>

Election of Board Chair and Vice Chair

Chair Ruiz stated she would resign as Chair at the end of the meeting and wanted to open it up to the Board for the election of a new Board Chair.

<u>Trustee Spalding made a motion to elect Debra Jenks to the position, seconded and approved by unanimous vote.</u>

Vice Chair Christaldi stated he would like to continue to serve in the Vice Chair position. All trustees agreed.

General Counsel to Board of Trustees

Following discussion, a motion was made to direct the Interim President to engage with Bill Galvano to be the Counsel for the Board, seconded and approved by unanimous vote.

Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned 6:43 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Christie Fitz-Patrick

AVP Government Relations and BOT Liaison